
 
CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE K PENSION PLANS (Continued) MUNICIPAL AND STATE POLICE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (MSPERS) (Continued) Trend Information: Five-year historical trend information presenting tile MSPERS' progress in accumulating sufficient assels to pay benefits when due is presented in the MSPERS June 30, 1996 atmual financial statements. 
NOTE L CASII AND TIME CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT At August 31, 1997, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $3,570,643 (including $77,730 of restricted cash), and the bank balance was $3,874,292. Of the bank balances, $739,307 was covered by federal depository insurance and $3,134,985 was covered by collateral pledged to the CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA, by the institutions. 
NOTE M INVESTMENTS The City's investments (which include $812,951 reserved for debt service) are categorized below to give an indication of lhe level of risk assumed by the City at ),ear end. Category 1 includes investments lhat are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the City or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured aud unregistered inveshnents for which the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's trust department or agent in the City's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. 
U.S. Governlqtleflt Securities and Instrumentalities Investment in a Pool Managed by the Louisiana Asset Management Pool 
Total Investment 

1 2m_ 3 . 
$2,337,717 

Carrying _ Amount Market _ Value 
$.__:___ $ $2,337,717 $ 2,378,075 

J.651.883 3.651,883 



 
CITY OF MANDEVI LLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE N LEASE The City entered into a lease agreement with a local government entity commencing oil the 1st day of January, 1997 and terminating oil tile last day of December, 2047. The Cily (Lessor) will receive $25 annually, payable in advance oil or before the first day of January of each calendar year during the term of the lease. In addition, Lessee shall pay to the City a snnl of money equal to Ihe amount of the lowest responsive bid submitted by a responsible contracto~ for the construction on City owned properly of a maintenance facility to be used by the Lessee during the term of the lease. In accordance with the lease agreement, the Lessee is responsible for paying for all necessary insurance on the property, applicable taxes, utilities and propel maintenance. The Lessee may not assign any rights under the lease nor may grant ally subleases At the termination of the lease, Lessor shall retain ownership of all improvements constructed on the property. At August 31, 1997, the Cily llas received $135,330 of constrl~ction deposits from the Lessee for infrastructure improvements, including an access road, to the property. This amount has been included as a liability in the general fired of the financial statements. 
NOTE O CONTINGENT LIABILITY Included in the utility and plant equipment account of tile City's Enterprise Fund is a sewer and water treatment facility. In July 1997, the City was notified of a proposed civil penalty from the Environmental Proteeliou Agency of $125,000 for non-compliance with its wastewater treatment permit. The City is currently upgrading its facility under the guidance of the EPA and is attempting to have the fine waived due to its "good faith effort" to improve the wastewater treatment process. For the year end August 31, 1998, an amount of $800,000 has been included in its operating budget to meet all applicable environmental standards. 
NOTE P ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS In accordance with GASB No. 24, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Oilier Financial Assistance", the amount of state supplemental wages paid directly to police officers, has been recognized by the City as revenues and expenditures. The amount reeognized ibr file year ended August 31, 1997 was $72,718. 
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GENERAL FUND 
To account fi~r all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fired 
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CITY OF MANDEVILLE, ]5OUISIANA GENERAL i~UND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SIIEET ASSETS 
CUlt.RENT ASSETS cash hwestments Receivables: Grants Other Due from Other Funds: Enterprise Fund Debt Service Fund Meter Deposits Insurance Deposit l:nventory: Unsold Cemetery Plots and Mausoleum Crypts Other Assets Total CurrentAssets RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash Total Restricted Assets TolalAssets 

August 31 
$ 1,205,254 849,386 105,028 9,229 96,097 263,606 2,580 5,362 18,978 _ 60,0~68 _2,fifi!56~.~ 
m 17,7!g10 ,2..2~_563. 2=2~9S LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCE LI/kB1LITIES Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses Payroll Taxes and Retirement Payable Construction Deposit Due to Other Funds: Debt Service Fund Total Liabilities FUND BALANCE Reserved for Inventory of Unsold Cemetery and Mausoleum Crypts Reserved for Capital Expenditures Unreserved and Undesignated Total Fund Balance Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

$ 372,156 11,430 135,330 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 29 

59.~606 5248,~_2_22 
18,978 1,710 2,o177~2~_8s _ 2,038 4,~76 

1996 $ 827,503 812,161 11,498 19,663 55,381 110,705 2,580 12,018 31,656 
1,883,16_6_5 
__ 1,552 1.559 

$ 268,152 12,180 
__ 5,906 286,238 
31,656 1,559 1,565,27_1 _1,598,486 



REVENIII~S Taxes: AdValorem Franchise Total Taxes 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, I,OUISIANA GENERALFUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENIllTURES AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For The Year Ended August 31,1997 Wilh Comparative Actual Amounts For The Year Ended August 31,1996 

Lieenses and Permits: Building Permits Insurance Licenses Privilege and Occupa~.iottal l,icetlses Contractors' Liceuses Beer and Liquor Licenses Dog 1 ,icenses Total Licenses and Parmits 
Tobacco Taxes Federal Grants State Grants Iviise Revenues Video Poker Revenue. Total lnlergovemn',enta| Charges for Services Garbage Fees Tax Research Zoning Fees Culvert Fees Total Charges for Services Fines and Forfeits: Police Fees Inlerest Income Miscellaneous: Sale of Cemetery Plots Miscellaneous Donation Sale of Property/Equipnmnt Total Miscellaneous On-behalf Payments Total Revenues 

1997 
Budget 
$ 735,000 _.._.~4120,~_00 $ 740,471 _ 404,853 

Favorable (Unfi~vorable) 
$ 5,471 __ (6,147) 

1996 Actual 
$ 637,380 -- 381,504_ _ 1.~146~ - 1,145,324 -- (676) -- 1,018,884 

109,028 283,744 240334 14,949 42,054 66 
4,028 (1~56) 5~34 (51) (1,946) _ (434) 
82,019 273,908 213~tl 13,056 42,696 23 _.__(,8445,~O00 690,575 -- 6,075 -- 624,713. 

38,000 600,000 37,964 306,173 52,331 (36) (293,827) 52,331 9p0~9_00 - 83,844 -- (6,156) 
37,964 29,903 42,897 12,646 __ 98,398 _.__7.2_g0~9_0~ 480,312 __.(247,688) 2218~g~_08 

440,000 2,000 20,000 ~.__.. 25.~9_00 
485,331 1,605 19,016 1,451 

45,331 (395) (984) --. 0,049) 
408,645 1.645 34.527 2,317 4645~O00 507,403 --. 42,903 -- 447,134 

i_39 o_&0~_o o. _3.7.000. 
26,000 79,000 3,000 2_~_000_ 

146,072 67,882 
42,250 84,562 2,885 580 

--.. 16,072 -- 30,882 
16,250 5,562 (115) ---. (1,420) 

1225~5~_~9 580.&6868 
12,940 20,619 8,800 1J99_~0(L 130,277 -- 20,277 42,359 72,718 -- 72,718 ...~3~900~_0~ 3,240,563 -- (59,437) _~2535,505 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 30 



CITY OF MANDEVII,LE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CllANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL ICoutinued) For The Year Ended Augus{ 31,1997 Witll Cumparative Actual Amounts For Tile Year Ended August 31,1996 

EXPENDITURES Current: General Government Public Safety - Police Public Works - Streets ~md S~mitation On-behalf Payments Cemetery Total Expenditures (DF, FICIENCY) OF REVFNUES OVER EXPENDITURES O'I'iI~ER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers: Sales Tax Fund Special Sales 'Fax Fund Debt Service Total Other Financing Sources 

Budget 
2,685,500 2,364,000 1,767,500 2,245,960 2,068,720 1,111,120 72,718 _ 25,196 

variance - Favorable (Unfavorable) 
439,540 295,280 656,380 (72,718) --. 14,804 

1996 Actual 
2,091,149 1,702,173 816,616 22,757 _.. 6,857~000 - 51523~714 __113331286 . 4,632,695 

_.3(~70~.0.Q) . (2,283,151) __.1,273,849 (2,097,190) 
2,179,500 931,000 .____(326.000) 2,179,500 931,000 ~ (374,681) 2,181,000 580,000 (376,940J ...~73345,~O00 2,735,819 --. 1,319 2,384,060 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTIIER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES (822,500) 452,668 1,275,168 286,870 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING (REDUCTION) IN RESERVE FOR INVENTORY FUND BALANCE - ENDING 
598,486 1,598,486 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) For Tile Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For The Year Ended August 31, 1996 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT Salaries Council Meeting Fees Cil:y Attorney Retainer Legal Fees Advertising Accounting Council on Aging Humanities - Art Grant Janitorial Service and Supplies Maintenance of Equiplnent Membership, Dues and Subscriptions Miscellaneous Office Supplies P~yroll Taxes Postage Retirement Stationery and Printing Telephone Animal Contrnl Youth Service Travel, Meetings and Conferences Utilities City Engineer Retainer Ec.onomic Development Council City Hall Mailatenance General lnsurimce Employee Medical Insurance Workmen's Compensation Computer Programs and Supplies Recreation - Equipment Maintenance Mayor Allowance Banquets Decorations and Beautification Insurance - Property General Liability Claims Planning and Zoning Meeting Fees Election Expense Insurance - Vehicle: 

1997 
Budget Actual 
$ 559,500 45,000 5,000 7,500 20,500 2,500 2,500 21,500 2,500 10,500 1,000 11,000 44,500 7,500 49,00(I 16,000 16,000 19,500 7,500 5,000 23,000 6,000 5,000 42~00 25,000 120,000 4,500 10,500 5~00 3,000 2,500 5,000 5,000 37,000 9,000 2,500 2,500 

537,439 45,000 4,400 7,486 20,150 2,500 1,044 21,250 1,310 9,625 364 10,599 39,647 6,721 47,202 16,331 14,848 600 7,500 4,536 20~11 6,000 5,000 16~43 17,254 107,658 3,315 9,953 2,549 2,970 2,429 2,873 3,000 45,432 8,603 2,303 435 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 32 

variance - Favorable (Unfaw~rable) 
22,061 600 14 350 1,456 250 1,190 875 636 401 4,g53 779 1,798 (331) 1,152 18,900 464 2,089 
25,757 7,746 12,342 1,185 547 2,451 30 71 2,127 2,000 (8,432) 397 197 2,065 

1996 Actual 
470,237 32,500 9,100 49,862 6,328 20,150 2,500 1,015 9,746 1,901 6,409 292 11,429 34~66 4,958 37,167 9,162 ll~7l 19,440 7,500 2,937 15,709 6,000 5,000 36,029 19,989 67,531 4,289 5,144 5,972 1~16 4,467 4,063 4,999 13,545 7,700 5,955 1.400 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For The Year Ended August 31, 1996 
1997 

Budget Actual Favorable (Unfavorable) 1996 Actua GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued) Ce.r Allowance 500 429 71 42 I Diainage District 50,000 4,048 45,952 Re:creation 33,000 32,500 500 32,750 Capital Outlays 702,000 471,810 230,190 596,615 Engineer Fees - Special Projects 87,000 88,120 (1,120) 46,843 Garbage Collection Fees 470,000 460,971 9,029 402,563 Social Service Programs 500 500 Fttel, Oil and Lube 5,000 3,850 1,150 1,588 Contract Labor 87,000 76,817 10,183 23,616 Vehicle Maintenance 3,500 3,325 175 3,595 Coroner Fees 6,000 5,977 23 6,033 Penalty, Interest and Service Charges (40) Recording Fees 2,500 2,073 427 676 Civil Service - City Hall 1,000 601 399 596 Training 7,500 4,110 3,390 4,905 Hurricane Expense (301) Uniforms 1,941 Community Center 6,00(I 5,084 916 Equipment Rental 7,50(I 7,220 280 4,032 Parks and Parkways 55400(!. ____23,545 31,455 __ 7,838 Total GeneralGovernment $ 2~685~500 ~; 2,2451960 $ 4391540 ~ 2~091~149 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 33 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For The Year Ended August 31, 1996 

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE Salaries Cnnferenoes and Conventions Insurance - Police Professional Insurance - Employee Medical Insurance - Building Maintenance and Repairs of Vehicles Dues and Subscription Workmen's Compensatiou Payroll Taxes Retirement Telephone Maintenance of Radios and Radar Uniforms Janitorial Schools and Training Course Ol'fice Supplies Capital Outlays Utilities Prisoner Expense Vehicle and Equipment Insurance Civil Service Computer Supplies Printing Police Supplies Postage Fuel, Oil and Lube Crime Prevention Crime Investigation Equipment Maintenance and Repair Building Maintenance and Repair Equipment Rental Total Public Safety - Police 

1997 
Budget Actua 
$ 1,072,000 5,000 25,000 159,000 3,000 30,500 2,000 58,000 88,000 154,000 17,500 13,000 20,000 7,500 23,000 11,500 527,000 14,000 2,000 14,000 3,500 8,000 4,50(I 13,000 5,000 37,000 24,000 6,500 2,500 9,500 _4_,~09_ 

$ 1,054,235 4,206 20,150 142,896 2,281 30,561 1,936 42,124 85,961 139,814 18,306 12,577 18,969 7,093 14,544 11,152 344,443 13,427 1,984 5,001 3,500 4,827 4,414 11,616 2,926 35,522 12,895 6,223 1,834 9,145 ---- 4,158 

Variance - Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$ 17,765 $ 794 4,850 16,104 719 (61) 64 15,876 2,039 14,186 (806) 423 1,031 407 8,456 348 182,557 573 16 8,999 3,173 86 1,384 2,074 1,478 11,105 277 666 355 342 

1996 Actua 
923,529 3,621 21,221 172,977 2,500 23,881 1,734 49,495 75,181 116,850 14,632 17,423 13,032 5,231 18,173 11,312 120,219 11,060 13 7,100 2,624 5,397 5,481 12,182 2,840 32,526 11,937 3,284 2,093 10,467 4,158 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPAREI) TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For Tile Year Ended August 31, 1996 

PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS AND SANITATION Salaries Workmen% Compensation Gas and Oil Insurance - Employee Medical Retirement Maintenance of Vehicles Payroll Taxes Sand, Asphalt and Gravel Supplies Contract Labor Uniforms Canal and Drainage Maintenance Utilities Maintenance of Radio Capital Outlay Signs and Lights Vehicle and Equipment Insurance Mosquito and Pest Control Insurance - General Equipment Maintenance Office Supplies Insurance - Property Telephone Equipment Rental Building Maintenance 

1997 
Budget Actual variance - Favorable (Unfavorable) 
431,000 $ 415,512 $ 15,488 26,500 22,810 3,690 16,000 15,357 643 59,000 54,776 4~24 35,500 30,383 5,117 12,000 11,633 367 34,500 32,447 2,053 43,000 41,719 1,281 10,500 10,867 (367) 33,000 24,605 8,395 2,000 1,964 36 10,000 7,098 2,902 67,000 65,447 1,553 2,000 2,000 912,00(I 317,909 594,091 18,000 10,374 7,626 8,500 4,000 4,500 2,500 2,131 369 9,000 6,949 2,051 20,500 21,641 (1,141) 3,000 2,681 319 1,500 1,000 500 3~00 2~67 33 1,500 235 1,265 

1996 Actual 
310,900 27,374 12,430 30,717 27,192 11,641 26,086 33,748 8,073 17,196 1,882 8,267 55,529 799 192,163 15,168 4,750 1,820 5,651 14,149 1,480 1,500 2,269 6.000 _ 4,615 1~385 -- 5,832_ Total Public Works Streets and Sanitation $ 1567,500- ,$ 1011~120 $ 656~380 $ 816.616 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 35 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
SALES TAX FUND - To account for tile receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and nse tax and the state Parish & Municipal Motor Vehicle sales tax. These taxes are dedicated to capital expcnditures for constructing, improving, extending and maintaining playgrounds and recreational facilities, public roads, streets, bridges and crossings, sewerage, garbage disposal, waterworks, fire protection, beach improvements, seawalls and extensions, harbor improvements and other works of permanent public improvements in the town. 
SPECIAL SALES TAX FUND - To account for 1 ~% of the sales and use tax and tile state Parish & Municipal Motor Vehicle sales tax. One percent became effective January 1, 1987 and is to be used fox the Ietirement of the 1990 Advance Refunding Bonds for $6,265,000 and 1991 Public hnprovements Bonds for $1,865,000. ]'he additional JA% became effective August 1, 1991 and is to be used for street improvements. All monies remaining in the Special Sales Tax Fund on file 20th day of each month in excess of all reasonable and necessary expenses of collection and administration of the Tax and after making lhc required payments into the Sinking Fund and the Reserve Fund for the current monfla and for prior months during which the required payments may not have been made, shall be considered as surplus. Such surplus may be used by the Issuer for any of the purposes for which the imposition of the Tax is autborized or for the purpose of retiring Bonds in advance of their maturities. 
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OI:FfCIAL FILE COPy SEND OUT 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
August 31, 1997 

Audit of Financial Statements August 31, 1997 
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To the Honorable Edward Price, III, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Mandeville, Louisiana 
Independent Auditor's Report We have audited tile accompanying general purpose financial statements of CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the CITY OF MANDE~,qLLE, LOUISIANA as of and for the year ended August 31, 1997, as listed in tire table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are tile responsibility of CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and tlre standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermnent Auditing Standards, issued by tire Comptroller General of the Uuited States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing tire accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Detail records of inventories of fixed assets were not maintained for tim General Fixed Assets Account Group and the Enterprise Fund prior to September I, 1979. Because such records are not available for all of the City's fixed assets, we were unable to satisfy ourselves as to the propriety of the recorded amounts of the General Fixed Assets Account Group and the Enterprise Fund. ht our opinion, except for tile effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been detannined to be necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves as to the propriety of the recordeA amount of tire General Fixed Assets Account Group and the Enterprise Fund as referred to in tile preceding paragraph, the general puqlose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of CITY OF MANDEVII_,LE, LOUISIANA as of August 31, 1997, and the results of its operations aml the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments mentioned above, tire combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements referrexl to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the individual funds and account groups of the CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA, and the restilts of operations of such funds and cash flows of its proprietary fumt for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. A ]qoft's~,ional Accoul/lil]~[ (]Oll)OlaliOl] 800 Two I,akcw: y C~'ntcl 3850 N. Causex~ay ]~lvcl. Mctailic, I.A 70002 (504) 835 5522 FAX (5(Yi) 83"3 S%35 P.(). B:~x 27 Rivelsidc ])live Covington, IA 7043~i (504) g92-qS50 FAX (5(vi) 892 59-36 1~ M:~il Addlt:ss: lapoltc@lapf)llC.COl// ]t]l~'ll/C[ Addlcss: ]l[[p://\v\k\v,]~lp()l[t?,~.Oll]/ ~]('lllbt'l (It AI(:I'A ])ixision RI] CPA lilllas Pliv;tlt (ionll)anics ]'1 itli(t' St'(lioli ;111(] SIt(] Pl~l~li(t, S(.(li()l~ ]lllt'll/:~tic)I/a/ Affiliation wilh A((<,lllalillg FillllS Ass~tiallt'tl, 111~ 



 

In accordance with Government Auditing Slandalds, we have also issued our report dated October 21, 1997, on our consideration of CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's internal control over financial reporting and our test of its compliance wilh certain provisions of laws, regulations, couffacts and grants. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion oil tile general purpose financial statements taken as a whole and on tile combining, individual fund and account group financial statements. Tile accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for plJrposes of addilional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Locel Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statemeuts. In addition, the accompanying fit~ancial information, listed as schedules in the table ot contents, are presented for purposes of additional information. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of file general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a wlmle. 

October 21, 1997 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 
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ASSETS Cash l nvestments Other Assets Due from Other Funds - Debt Service Funds 
Total Assets 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND COMBINING BALANCE SIIEET August 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals For August 31, 1996 
Sales Tax 
$ 42,283 36,842 

Specia Sales Tax 
402,651 530,792 355 444,934 567,634 355 374,264 444,872 1,448 82 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES LIABILITIES Due 1o Other Funds - Debt Service Fund $ $ $ __ $ Total Liabilities 
FUND BALANCES Unreserved and Undesignated Designated for Future Expenditures 

79,125 79,125 110,767 
933,798 933,798 709,899 Total Fund Balances 79,12.5.. __ 93_373~98 1,012,923 820.666 

Total Liabilities and Fund Bahmces $ 79025- $_ 933~798 $ 1~012~923 $ 820~666 

The accompanying noles m~c an integral part of these financial statements. 37 



REVENUES TI~xes: Sales and Use Interest Income Total Revenues 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND COM BINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CItANGES IN FUND BALANCES For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended August 31,1996 

EXPENDITURES General Government'. Miscellaneous Collection Expense Total l'xpenditures EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTIIER USES Operating 1~'ansfers: General Fund Capital Projects - Water Debt Service Fund Enterprise Fund Capital Projects - Streets Total Other Uses OTIIER SOURCES Operating Transfers: Enterprise Fund Debt Servk:e Fund Total Other Sources 

Sales l'ax 
$ 3,328,442 

Special Sales Tax 
$ 2,139,811 ___ 44,987 $ 5,468,253 53~Q~_o35 $ 5,486,660 __ 3 ~~3__6~4_93 [ 2,184,798 ~'~21 2,2~88 ~541 742 

6~2 8_85 _6~2 E8.5 __.62,885 __.62,885 92 -- 63,09_8 -- 63,190 
___32_~6_75 ___2,184,798 ~458,403 5,478,552 
(2,179,500) 
_&LJ25,7747D 

(931,000) (802,899) (150,000) --_ (200,000) _~2,083,899) 
65,000 __ 58 000 --- 123~000 

(3,110,500) (802,899) (150,000) _AL325,747) ~389,146) 
65,000 __. 58,000 __.~23,000 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTIIER USES (31,642) 223,899 192,257 

(2,761,000) (500,000) (803,193) (190,000) 
.~,725,5 893 
55,600 
__ 75,600 

FUND BALANCES- BEGINNING _.__11(k767 __ 709,899 __820,666 __ 992,103 
FUND BALANCES -. ENDING 

The accompanying holes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS SALES "FAX FUND STA TEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND, CtlANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For The Year Ended August 31, 1996 

B, EVENUES Taxes: Sales and Use Interest Income Total Revenues EXPENDITURES General Government Miscellaneous Collection Fee Total Expendilures 

1997 
Budget Actua 
$ 3,325,500 7.000 $ 3,328,442 8,048 

variance - Favorable (Unfavorable 
$ 2,942 __. 1,048 

1996 Actual 
$ 3,335,577 8.597 3,33_2_5=_09_ _~336,490 3.990 3,344,174 

64.000 64_a~0(!_0_ ___ 62885 1,115 92 63.098 ___62 885 1,115 63,190 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER FXPENDITURES 3 ~2__6_ _8~5 (!_0_ _ 3~273,605 OTitER USES Operating Transfers: General Fund Capital Projects - Streets Total Other Uses 
5.105 3,280,984_ 

(2,179,500) (2,179,500) (2,181,000) ( 1,08__7~O0 Q_0) (1,125,747) (~ _(I,121,396~ (3,26.6~50Q) . (3,305,247) _...___(38,747) (3,302,396) EXCESS (DEFICIFNCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 2,000 (31,642) (33,642) (21,412) FUND BALANCE .. BEGINNING 110_,_Q0_0. 110,767 767 132,179 
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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REVENUES 3 axes: Sales and Use I nterest Income 

CITY OF MANDEVILI.E, LOUISIANA SPECIAL RE, VENUE FUNDS SPECIAL SALES TAX FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CItANGES IN FUND BALANCE IIUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For The Year Ended August 31,1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For The Year Ended August 31,1996 

Total Revenues E~ PENDITURES General Govel~lmeul Miscellaneous 

997 

$ 2,174,500 _38L0_~)_0 
Actual 
$ 2,139,811 44.987 

v mtml~A=- Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$ (34,689) __. 696~87 

1996 Actua 
$ 2,151,083 __ 46,485 __2,21_22=5_.00 ~_2,184,798 __.~_27J02) __2,197,568 

.~_Qg ~0 ~Qg EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EX PEN I)ITURES - 2j_212L0_90 __2,184,798 __._~.27,202) 2,197,568 OTItER USES Operating Transfers: General Fund Capital Prqieets - Water Debt Service Fund Enterprise Fund Capital Projects - Streets Total Other Uses OTIIER SOURCES Operating Transfers: Enterprise Fund Debt Service Fund Total Other Sources 

(931,000) (931,000) (804,000) (750,000) ___~200~.00~ (802,899) (150,000) --- (200,000) 1,101 600,000 
(580,000) (500,00O) (803,193) (190,000) -- (350,0Q0~ __(2_,685._Q00) __ (2,083,899) __ 601,101 _22~_423,193) 

65,000 69~00 _0 65,000 -- 58,000 m.~ o.~93 55,600 -- 20,0(~ ---. 125~Q00 -- 123,000 __.~20,.qg.~ __ 75,600 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTIIER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTI I ER USES (348,000) 223,899 571,899 (I 50,025 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING _709_~900 -- 709,899 899 859,924 
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 
See: independent auditor's report on supplementary information, 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
DEBT SERVICE FUND The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and the payment of principal and interest on the 1982 Police Complex Bortds, and 1994 Water Improvements Bonds, Financing is being provided by Ad Valorem taxes. 
SALES TAX BOND SINKING FUND - 1990 Advance Refunding Bonds and 1991 Public Improvement Bonds The Sales T~tx Bond Sinking Fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of principal and inteJrest of the 1990 Advance Refimding Bonds and 1991 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds. These arc serial bonds due in varying annual installments, plus interest, until maturity in 2009. Proceeds of sales and use tax of $66,858 monthly for the period of January 1, 1996 through December 20, 1996 and $66,933 for the succeeding twelve months are required to be deposited monthly into this fund according to the bond agreement. The required monthly payments vary from year to year. 
SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND - 19911 Advance Refunding Bonds and 1991 Public hnplrovenlenlt Bonds The Reserve Fund is required to be maintained for tile purpose of paying tile principal of and the interest on the Bonds payable from the Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be default. Upon the delivery of'the Bonds, tile sum of $621,640 and $186,500, respectively, was required to be transferred, from the proceeds of the Bonds, to tile Reserve Fund, and such amount is required to be maintained in the Reserve Fund. Any amounts on deposit in the Reserve Fund with respect to the bonds in excess of the Reserve Fund Requirement are to be transferred to the Sales Tax Fund and thus spent within a one year period. 



ASSETS Cash Invcstments Receivables: Accrued Interest Tax Liens 
Total Assets 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET August 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals For August 31,1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES LIABILITIES Matured Bonds and Interest Payable Due to Other Funds: General Fund Special Sales Tax 
Total Liabilities 

Sales Tax Bond 990 and 1991 Issues Bond Sinking Fund 
$ 6,447 344,617 

Bond Reserve Fund Debt Service Fund August 31 1997 1996 
$ 47,586 $ 440,324 $ 494,357 $ 392,976 812,950 390.930 1,548,497 1,442,491 

1,494 32,985 2,815 --. 32,985 22,237 30,865 

$ 68 $ 
257.700 

68 $ 68 
257,700 104,799 83 257,768 --. 257~768 104,950 FUND BALANCES Keserved for Debt Service 351,064 ~.861_~857_ 607~965 __.1,820,886 1,783,619 

TotalLiabilities and Fund Balances ~ 3511064 $ 861~g57. $ g65~733 $.2~078~654 ~ 1~888~569 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 42 



REVENUES Taxes: Ad Valorem lvterest Income l~iseellmleous Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Principal Retirement Debt Service - Interest and Fiscal Ch~ges Miscellaneous 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCES August 31,1997 With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended August 31,1996 
Sales Tax Bond 1990 mid 1991 Issues Bond Sinking Fund 
8,004 
Reserve Fund 
$ 48,756 

Se~ice Fund 
$146,209 22,572 14~731 

August 31 
$ 146,209 79,332 --. 14,731 $ 140,862 84,748 13,557 8,004 ~6 183,512 I. 240,272 239,1 C/ 

455,250 4,064 
68,000 403,000 381,000 74,440 11,151 Total Expenditures 794,314 153,591 529,690 --. 15,215 --. 947,905 558,568 14,548 954,116 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
WATER FUNI) - To account for the cost of constructing and acquiring extensions and improvements to the waterworks system of the City, including, specifically, the fimding of a portion of the cost of (i) the installation of new watertrunk lines, water distribution lines and interior water lines, and (ii) the construction of improvements to existing water wells and to file control system, title to which shall be in the public, Financing was provided by the issuance of $3,000,000 of Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1994 and $1,500,000 1994 General Obligation Bonds. The Certificates of Indebtedness are secured by and payable solely from a pledge and dedication of the excess of amlual revenues of the City above statutory, necessary and usual charges iu each of the Fiscal Years during which the Certificates are outstanding. The Bonds are secured solely from a pledge of revenues to be derived from unlimited Ad Valorem taxation. 
STREETS FI_IND - To account for the costs of constructing, acquiring, extending and improving (i) streets and/or (it) roadside drains and roadside drainage facilities. Financing was provided by issuance of $6,265,000 1990 Advance Refund Bonds and 1991 Public Improvement Bonds for $1,865,000. These Bonds are secured solely from a pledge of revenue to be derived from the collection of a 1% special sales tax and a %% sales lax. Also includes Lakeshore Drive Improvements partially funded through tile Federal lliglhway Depart.ment. 



ASSFTS Cash hwestments GraW~ Receivable Accrued Interest E.eceivable Total Assets 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, IXIUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET August 31, 1997 With Comparative Tolals For August 31, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Water Streets 
$ 645,109 1,752,540 37,269. 

$ 263,617 612,614 168,990 ---- 5,019 

Totals 
$ 908,726 2,365,154 168,990 ___4.2,288 

$ 1,058,105 3,108,062 351,641 36,969 

LIABILITIES Aceounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 117,965 Dae to Other Fund , 59_ 5~4.3_. Total Liabilities 
$ 184,644 $ 302,609 59,543 $ 312,584 

177 5~9_0_8. ___J84,644 ___362,152 312,584. FUND BALANCES Designated for Future Expenditures 2.257~]41._0_ .__ 865,596 3,123,006 __~4 242,193_ Total Fund Balances 2,257~4LQ .___g65,596 3,123,006 4,242,193 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 2,434.~.918 $ 1 ~0501240 ,$ 3~4851158 $ 4~554~777 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 45 



REVENUES Federal Grant Inlerest Miiscellaneous 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CItANGES IN FUND BALANCES For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended August 31, 1996 

Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Construction Contract Engineers' Fees Other Costs L*gal Fees Total Expenditures 

Water Streets 
146,436 __._4 0_~( LL~ 945,380 32,690 

Totals 
$ 945,380 179,126 __40,020 $ 1,666,750 265,865 186,_45_6_ ~~ 978,070 1,.164,526 .._J,932,615 

1,026,892 97,965 125 2,408,868 74,748 862 3,435,760 172,713 987 5,319,626 241,934 136 , 2,248 I ~1__2~4 9___g2__ __ 2,484,478 3,609,460 .__5,563,944 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEN1)ITURES __(?.3 ~8 5~.6) _0,506,408) ._~_.A 44,934) _~3,631 ~329 OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES Operating Transfers: Special Sales Tax Fund Enterprise Fund Sales Tax Fund Total Other Financing Sources 
200,000 
_ 1~125,747 

200,000 .__1,125,747 850,000 100,000 1,121,39(,_ 
_ 1,325,747 .__1. ,325,747 2,071,396 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDYFURES AND OTItER SOURCES (938,526) (180,661) (1,119,187) (1,559,933) FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING .__..~3 195..~93_.6 1,046,257 __:4,242,193 5,802,126 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finmleial statements. 
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REVENUES luterest Miscellaneous 

CITY OF MANDEVILLEo LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS WATER FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CItANGES 1N FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACFUAL For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For The Year Ended August 31, 1996 

Total Revenues EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECTS Construction ConU'acts Engineering Fees Legal Fees Other Costs Total Expenditures 

Budget Actual 
$ 105,000 ___4~o Qo_o $ 146,436 -- 40,020 

vmlml~ - Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$ 41,436 20 

1996 Actual 
$ 201.769 

14_~5 .Q_00 -- 186,456 --. 41~456 201,769 
2,950,000 385,500 1,026,892 97,965 1,923,108 287,535 1,832,526 116,163 1,696 ..#.5 0~.00 125 --. 4,875 25 .____~3 340,_5000 -- 1,124,982 ______.2,215,518 1,950,410 EXCESS (DEI~ICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES __(3~195~5_00) --- (938,526) ___2,256,974 _~1,748,64[) OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES Operating Transfer: Special Sales Tax Enterprise Fund Total Other Fin~mcing Sources 

500,000 -- 100,00(I 600,00([ EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER S OU RCES (3,195,500) (938,526) 2,256,974 ( I, 148,641 ) FUND BALANCES- BEGINNING .._...33 I.~995~00 . 3,195,936 436 4,344,577 
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
WATER AND SEWER FUND - To account for lhe provision of water and sewer services te residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fnnd, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 

49 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

CURRENT ASSETS (;ash Investments - at Cost Receivables: Accounts - Net of Allowance for Estimated Uncollectibles Accrued Interest Other Due from Olher Funds Inventory - at Cost Total Current Assets RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash Total Restricted Assets 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Plant and Equipment Less: Accumulated Depreciation Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

Total Assets 

ASSETS August 31 1997 1996 $ 357,241 $ 588,281 658,929 625,634 
309,937 1,591 2,217 59,543 __ 58,386 __ 1,447,844 

The accompanying notes ate an integral part of these tinanoial statements. 

m 7~,020 __ 76,020 

274,975 2,553 1,898 
58,386 1,551,727 

__ 72,807 72,80_7 
17,897,105 16,397,836 
__ 3,592,390 14,304,715 3,133,165 13,264,671 

$15.87,8,579 $ 14,889,205 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS) Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses Payroll Taxes and Retirement Payable Due to Other Funds Customer Deposits Total Current Liabilities (Payable fi'om Current Assets) 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROMRESTRICTEDASSETS) RevenueBonds Accrued Interest Total Current Liabilities (Payable fi'om Restricted Assets) LONG-TERM LIABI Ln'IES Revenue Bonds Total Long-Term Liabilities Total Liabilities 
FUND EQUITY Contributed Capital: Government Inlergovemmental Customers Total Contributed Capital Retained Earnings: Reserved for Debt Service Unreserved Total Retained Earnings Total Fund Equity Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

August 31 
$ 54,492 4,099 96,097 209,831 __ 364 5~fi~19 
21,000 __~ 514 ~~ 2!2514 
2060,0~_00 __ 206,000 _ 6000_,_Q~33 
12,438,559 464,653 265~948 

$ 53,979 3,042 55,380 201,461 313,862 
20,000 9,263 ~2_63 
227 000 227,00_0 570,12_5 
11,572,311 464,653 265,94_8 13,169,160 12,302,9L2 

46,506 __ 2,012,880 __ 2,059,386 15,2285~_46 ,1s,828,579, 

43,544 [,972,624 2,016,168 14,319,080 $ 14~889~205 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMFNTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
OPERATING REVENUES Charges for Services: Water Sewerage Tapping Fees - Water Department Tapping Fees - Sewer Departmet~t Delinquent Charges Service Charge Sewer Inspection Fees Sewer Impact Fees Water Impact Fees Water Inspection Fees Miscellaneous Total Operaliug R.evenues OPERATING EXPENSES Water Department Sewer Department Total Operating Expenses Operating (Loss) NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Interest Income Interest and Fiscal Charges Total Non-Operating Revenues (Loss) Before Operating Transfers OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) Special Revenue Fund Capital Projects Tota| Net Operating Transfers In NET (LOSS) ADD DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS ACQUIRED WlTII SALES TAX BONDS TIIAT REDUCES CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL FROM GOVERNMENT NET INCREASE IN RETAINED EARNINGS RETAINED EARNINGS - BEGINNING 
RETAINED EARNINGS - ENDING The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

For The Years Ended August 31, 
$ 492,355 685,098 32,725 20,700 49,238 19,636 1,975 74,993 82,275 2,000 --. 3,798 

$ 518,675 636,968 38,257 31,800 47,933 17,923 2,650 57,767 55,600 2,700 -- 28 864_ __.L1 ~,64,793 1 439 137 
759,778 ..~1 006,871 ~766,649 
53,066 __~11,601) 41,46~ 

624,402 9706~85 __1,595,087 -- (155,950) 
53,772 __~12,588) -- 41 184 ~_A_260,391 ) 

85,000 134,4~ __(100,000) 85,000 -- 344~9_0_00 (175,391) (80,366) 
2sg,6o9 _ 1783,~_~Z 43,218 97,966 _~2016,168 I.,918,202 



CITY OF MANDEVI LLE, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUND COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net (Loss) Adjustments lo Reconcile Net (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: Depreciation Change in Assets and Liabilities: (Increase) in Accounts Receivable Decrease in Accrued Interest (Increase) in Other Receivables (Increase) in Due ttom Other Funds (Increase) in Inventory Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses Increase (Decrease) in Payroll Taxes and Relircment Payable Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds Increase in Customer Deposits (Decrease) in Accrued Interest Payable Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities CASIt FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Increase) Decrease il~ Investments Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities CASII FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets Principal Paid on Revenue Bond Maturities Capital Contributed from Other Funds Net Cash (Used in) Capital and Related Financing Activities NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASIt EQUIVALENTS CASH AND CASIt EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION Interest Paid 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 52 

For The Years Ended August 3 I, 
$ (175,391) $ (80,366) 
459,225 (34,963) 962 (319) (59,543) 513 1,057 40,717 8,370 __.. (749) 

421,425 (3,690) 3,791 (58l) (22,178) (6,946) (588) (81,830) 7,800 
._ 2..39~879 236 145 
.~(33,295) ~(33,295) 
(1,499,269) (20,000) _LQ.84,858 

___~) __ 19,139_ 
(2,034,554) (19,000) 1,948,689_ ~4.34,411) (104,865) (227,827) 150,419 ~.661,088 510,669 ~i433,261 $ 661,088 



FIDUCIARY FUND 



Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA FIDUCIARY FUNDS AGENCY FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
ASSETS August31 1997 82,,401 $ 82.401 $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Total Liabilities FUND BALANCES Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

$ 82,401 $ 
82.401 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
To aeeounl for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations. 
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CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMPARATIVE SCItEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - BY SOURCES 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS Land Buildings Improvements Other Than Buildings 1-~,quipment 
Total General l:ixed Assets 
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS General Fund Enterprise Fund Sales Tax Fund Federal Revenue Sharing Capital Projects Contributions Federal Grant 
Total Investment in General Fixed Assets 

August 31 
$ 642,223 1,564,792 1,067,345 2,772,'./06 

19 $ 551,165 1,438,222 820,350 2,332,811 

$ 4,746,530 17,204 136,269 507,061 302,881 133,800 203.321 

$ 3,882,465 17,204 136,269 507,061 262,428 133,800 203,321 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 56 



SUPPLEMENTARY SCItEDULES 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 

OPIgRATING REVENUES Charges for Services: Water Fees Sewerage Fees Tapping Fees: Water Department Sewer Department Water Service Charges Delinquenl Fees Sewer Inspection Fees Miscellaneous Sewer hnpact Fees Water Inspection Fees Water Impact Fees Grant Income 
Total Operating Revenues 

1997 
Budget Actua 
$ 520,000 660,000 35,000 23,500 18,000 48,000 2,500 5,000 78,500 2,500 85,000 __~5o,ooo 

492,355 685,098 32,725 20,700 19,636 49,238 1,975 3,798 74,993 2,000 82,275 

Variance - Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$ (27,645) 25,098 (2,275) (2,800) 1,636 1,238 (525) (1,202) (3,507) (500) (2,725) (50,000) 

See independent auditor's report on supplementary information. 
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CITY OF MANDEVILLE, IX)UISIANA ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (Continued) For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 

WATER DEPARTMENT EXPENSES Salaries Payroll Taxes Retirement Employee Medical Insurance Workmen's Compensation In surance - General Insurance - Vehicle Insurance - Property Engineering Fees Water Connection Supplies Tap P~arification Chemicals Utilities Contract Labor Pumps Maintenance Radio Maintenance Uniforms Small Tools and Supplies Vehicle Repair and Maintenance Fuel, Oil and Lube Travel Convention and Conferences Computer Programs and Supplies Printing Depreciation Telephone Bad Debt Expense Office Supplies Postage Training Membership, Dues mid Subscriptions Service Charges Building Maintenance l.~uipment Maintenance Watar Testing Water Plant Maintenance Emergency Repairs Total Water Department Expenses 

997 
Budget Actual 293,500 23,000 22,000 45,000 12,500 7,000 5,000 2,000 5,000 46,000 18,000 39,500 17,500 11,000 1,500 3,000 9,000 6,000 7,000 2,000 3,000 2,500 125,000 6,500 2,000 2,000 7,500 3,000 1,500 500 3,000 2,000 500 3,500 2,000 

291,557 22,514 12,976 38,961 6,881 6,007 3,500 2,000 1,270 50,900 17,376 38,762 5,768 24,597 (75) 2,525 8,184 5,619 6,687 1,577 2,970 2,697 137,055 6,394 10,950 1,755 5,026 2,952 812 2,673 532 5,671 32505_ 

varlaoce - Favorable (Unfavorable) 1,943 486 9,024 6,039 5,619 993 1,500 3,730 (4,900) 624 738 11,732 (13,597) 1,575 475 816 381 313 423 30 (197) 02,055) io6 (8,950) 245 2,474 48 688 500 327 1,468 500 (2,171) (30505) _____7_40,000 759,778_ __ (l 9,77g) 
See independent auditor's x~eport on supplementary information 
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CITY OF MANDEVI(I,LE, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CItANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL (Continued) For The Year Ended August 31, 1997 
SEWER DEPARTMENT FXPENSES Salaries Payroll Taxes Retirement Employee Medical Insurance Workmen's Compensation Insurance - General Insurance - Vehicle Insurance- Building Purification Chemical Plant Maintenance and Repair Sewer Connection Supplies Sewer Testing Utilities C.ontract Labor Pumps Maintenance Radio Maintenance and Repair Uniforms Small Tools and Supplies Vehicle Repair and Maintenance Fuel, Oil and Lube Travel Convention and Conferences Sand, Asphalt and Gravel Computer Programs and Supplies Printing Depreciation Telephone Office Supplies Postage Training Membership, Dues and Subscriptions Building Maintenance Equipment Maintenance Equipment Rental Licenses and Permits Engineering Fees i'mergeocy Repairs Total Sewer Department Expenses Total Operating Expenses 

1997 
Budget Actual $ 222,000 17,500 17,500 45,000 14,500 8,500 6,000 3,000 20,000 50,000 8,000 19,000 138,000 10,000 40,000 1,000 3,000 11,500 5,000 7,000 1,500 4,000 3,000 1,500 1,379,000 4,000 1,500 7,500 2,500 1,000 1,000 11,500 2,500 5,000 5,000 _____2,000 __2.079,000 $2~19,000 See independent auditor's report on supplementary information 

variance - Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 186,540 35,460 14,340 3,160 12,605 4,895 32,257 12,743 8,275 6,225 6,006 2,494 3,500 2,500 3,000 11,533 8,467 58,708 (8,708/ 7,768 232 18,488 512 133,558 4,442 5,822 4,178 33,979 6,021 1,000 2,525 475 9All 2,089 4,320 680 6,503 497 1,487 13 2,016 1,984 1,256 1,744 1,287 213 322,170 1,056,830 3,763 237 1,294 206 4,926 2,574 2,251 249 345 655 1,000 10,856 644 2,028 472 4,343 657 756 4,244 __.g7,955 -- (g5~551 ._.__1~1 096,871 1,072,129 $ 1.766~649 $ 1~052~351 



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT SECTION 



REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROl. OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORI)ANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
To tile Honorable Edward Price, 111, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Mandeville, lJaulslaua 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA as of and for the year ended August 31, 1997, and have issued our report thereon datcd October 21, 1997. Excepl as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted audiling standards and the standards applicable to financial statements contained in Government Audiling Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Detail records of inventories of fixed assets were not maintained for the General Fixed Assets Account Group and the Enterprise Fund prior to September 1, 1979. Because such records are not available for all of the City's fixed assets, we were unable to satisfy ourselves as to tim propriety of the recorded amounts of the General Fixed Assets Account Group and the Enterprise Fund. 

_CAarapliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed lests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material efl'ect on the determination of financial statements amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that arc required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain immaterial instances of noncomp|iance that we have reported to management of CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA in a separate letter dated October 21, 1997. 
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ern~l C~nntrnl C)ver Ir~innneinl Renortin~ In planning and performing our audit we considered CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUIS1ANA's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expl-essing our opinions on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over fnancial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting wottld not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might bc material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not bc detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters irwoh, ing the internal over fnancial reporting and its operation that we consider to bc material weaknesses. This report is intended for the information of the management of the City of Mandeville, fedora awarding agencies, pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. l]owevel this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

October 21, 1997 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 



REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 1N ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
To tile Honorable Edward Price, 111, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Mandeville, Louisiana We have audited tile compliance of CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's with tile types of compliance requirements described in the United States Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended August 31, 1997. CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its majoi fedt,>ral programs is tile responsibility of CITY OF MANR)EVILLE, LOUISIANA's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates; and (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of Slates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assulance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstatices. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on CITY OF MANDEVILI.,E, LOUISlANA's compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA complied, in all material respects, wilh the requirements retorted to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended August 31, 1997. 
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The management of CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to t~deral programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion oil compliance and to test and report oil internal over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts aud grants that would be material in relation to the major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no nratters involving the internal over compliance that we cousider to be material weaknesses. This report is intended for file information of tile management of tile Cily of Mandeville, federa awarding agencies, pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. However this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

October 21, 1997 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 



Federal Grantor/ l)ass-Through Grantor/ Program Title 

CITY OF MANDEVILLE SCI1E1)ULE OF EXPENDrl'URES OF FEDERAL AWARDS August 31, 1997 

ederal Hiphwav Adminietratinn Passed-Through State ofl.ouisiana Department of Tiansportation and Development Lakeshore Drive Improvements IL S. Denartment nf.lu~~ie~ COPS FAST COPS MORE Total Department of Justiee ,~. D~ngrfmpnt nf It~fi~vln~ Fish nnd Wildlife Re~iev Passed-Through State of Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries ltarbor Improvements, Phase I1 TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 
Total Federal Assistance - Capital Projects Total Federal Assistance - General Fund "lbtal State Assistance-. General Fund 

Federal CFDA Number 

Total Grants Received from Government Agencies 

20.205 
16.710 16.710 

Pass-Through Grantor's Number 

95-CFWX-2177 96-CMWX-2177 

Award Amount 

2,634,580 
405,444 22,014 

15.605 16-01-00-86-6 210,000 
$ 945,380 306,173 1,251,553 52,331 

Total Federa Revenue/ Expenses Recognized 

$ 90,671 2_03~ff606 

,$ 195~196 1~251,553 



October 21, 1997 
Tile Honorable t~ward Price, 111, Mayor Members of tile City Council and Finance Director City of Mandeville, Louisiana 3101 East Causeway Approach Mandeville, LA 70448 
Ladies and Gentlemen In planning and performing our audit of the financial slatements of City of Mandeville, Louisiana for tile year ended August 31, 1997, we considered its internal control in order to determine our auditing procedures for tile purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assulrance on the iulernal control. In addition, we performed tests of the City of Mandeville~ lxmislana's compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants. During our audit, we noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations, as well as other comments and recommendations that we would like to address. Our findings are as follows: Finding We noted during our review of the Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund, that on four occasions monthly deposits were made afler the due date. Recommendation According to tilt; bond agreement, deposits are required to be made by the 20th day of each monlh We recommend that a second person at City Hall be responsible for ensuring that the deposit is made b) the due date. This will prevent any missed payments and potential compliance problems. Finding During our review of cash, it was noted that in one instance a check was lost by a vendor and a replacement check was issued. Although the original check was voided, an accounting entry was not made to reinstate the cash and reduce tile original expense on the general ledger. 
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The Honorable l~ward Price, III, Mayor Members of tile City Council and Finance Director City of Mandeville, l.,ouisiaua October 21, 1997 Page 2 
Recnnunendation We would like to recommend that tile Chief Financial Officer carefully review all bank reconciliations and question any large checks listed as outstanding for more than 2 months. This will reduce tile possibility of monthly finaucials having cash balmlces understated aod expenses overstated. Finding We noted during otn" review of payroll and group benefit cash accounts that certain outstanding checks should be considered to be abandoned and unclaimed property. 
l{ecommendation According to Louisiana Revised Statue 9-166, abandoned and unclaimed payroll and group benefit cheeks results from tile failure of a person who is legally entitled to the funds to make a valid claim against the holder of" file funds within two years. The City should make a "good faith" effort to Iocal:e and disburse these ftlnds to tile respective individuals. If tile City is unsuccessful in its attempt to contact any of these payees, advice should be received from legal counsel on escheat. Finding During our review of the Mayor's Court activity, we noted that occasionally a small amount of cash is collected for fines ftl the police station, but not posted on tile police rewmue journal until weeks later. There were no exceptions noted between actual amounts of tickets paid and revenues posted. Recommendation We would like to recommend that all collections of cash for fines, tickets, etc..., be paid at the front window in City Hall. 13y consistently perfonuing this procedure, the current internal controls in place will reduce tile possibility of misplaced cash. lfau unusual situation occurs requiring collection of funds at an alternate site, the money should be immediately deposited and recorded in the police revenue journal. At all times, the City should continue to properly maintain any backup support for cash transactions to protect itself against untrue claims of payment by citizens. 
Finding During our review of tile Police Fee's activity, we noted that under certain circumstances a pending case may be: moved to the district court. Once the ease is settled at the district court, the city is entitled to receive a portion of the final monetary proceeds. Since the departure of a former employee in the records department of the Police Department, it appears that no one has continued to reconcile the amount of money received and owed to the City fi'om the district court. Reconlmendation We would like to recommend that the task of reviewing and reconciling district court cases and revenues to the City be. performed at minimum ou a quarterly basis. This will reduce the possibility of potential errors made by the district court going unnoticed, withont the payment of funds due to the City. 



The Honorable "Edward Price, 111, Mayor Members of the City Council and Finance I)irectol City of Mandeville, 1.ouisia na October 21, 1997 Page 3 
Finding During, our review of tile Lakeshore Drive hnprovement contract, we noted that a number of change orders were made during the year. Due to t ae co nplex ty of determining which costs are deemed eligiible for the federal matching percentage, a solid tinal award amount could not be easily determined. Recommendation We would like to recommend that the City follow up with the contractor and the Louisiana Department of Transportation to arrive at a filml federal award amount. This will result in an accurate accounting for funds eligible for reimbursement, proper compliance of reporting of federal expenditures and properly determine if any additional liability exists to close out the job as complete. If you have any questions regarding these matters, please do not hesitate to call either myself or Louis Puissegur. We wouhi like to thank you and your eraployees for their cooperation and their assistance. Sincerely LaI:'OI~,TE, SEItRT, ROMIG, & IIAND A Professional Accounling Corporation 
~esJ lland 11 Certified Public Accountant 
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CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS " PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUND 

OPERATING REVENUES Charges for Services: Water Sewerage Tapping Fees - Waler Department Tapping Fees - Sewer Department Delinquent Charges Service Charge Sewer Inspection Fees Sewer Impact Fees Waler Impact Fees Water Inspection Fees Miscellaneous Total Operating Revenues OPERATING EXPENSES W atcr Department Sewer Department Tolal Operating Expenses Operating (Loss) NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Interest Income Interest and Fiseal Charges Total Non-Operating Revenues (Loss) Before Operating Transfers OPERATING TRANSFEILS IN (OUT) Speeial Revenue Fund Capital Projeets Total Net Operating Transfers In NET (LOSS) ADD DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS ACQUIRED WITII SALES TAX BONDS TilAT REDUCES CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL FROM GOVERNMENT N ET INCREASE IN RETAINED EARNINGS RETAINED EARNINGS - BEGINNING RETAINED EARNINGS - ENDING 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 7 

For The Years Ended August 3 l. 
$ 492,355 685.098 32.725 20,700 4993g 19,636 1,975 74,993 82,275 2~00 

$ 518,675 636.968 38,257 31,800 47,933 17,923 2,650 57,767 55,600 2,700 
_ 1~79A 1~7_ 
759.778 . 1,006,87~ _~!.76~66~ __(301,85~ 
53.066 __._LI],601) __ 41,465 __ (260,392D 
85,000 

624,402 970 6=,~ __~87 ~ 523~.85_o 
53.772 __ 10g_5_%8_8) 
_ 01436_6) 
134,400 -- (100~000) 

(175,391) (80,366) 
_. 218 609 _ 1Z8~332 43,218 97.966 _ 2,016d68 _._1 91_~.1~Z8 2[~ 



 
CITY OF MANDEVII,LE, I~DUISIANA COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

CASIt FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net (Loss) Adjustments to Reconcile Net (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: Depreciation Change in Assets and Liabilities: (Increase) in Accounts Receivable Decrease in Accrued Interest (Increase) in Other Receivables (Increase) in Due Ii'om Other Funds (Increase) in Inventory Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses Increase (Decrease) in Payroll Taxes and Retirement Payable Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds lnerease in Customer Deposits (Decrease) in Accrued Interest Payable Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Increase) Decrease in Investments Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets Principal Paid on Revenue Bond Maturities Capital Contributed from Other Funds Net Cash (Used in) Capital and Related Financing Activities 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASlt AND (:ASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR CASIt AND ('ASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR SI3PPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION Interest Paid 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these, financial statements 

For The Years Ended August 31, 1997 1996 
$ (175,391) $ (80,366) 
459,225 
(34,963) 962 (319) (59,543) 513 1,057 40,717 8,370 __._ (749) 

421.425 (3,690) 3,791 (581) (22,178) (6,946) (588) (81,810) 7,800 _ (712) _. 239_~_879 _ 236,1_45 
__(33,2953 _ 03,295"1 
(1A99,269) (20,000) 1,084,858 _ (434,411) 

_ 19~11 _39 
(2,034,554) (19,0001 _3L~948C, fA,8~ lfigA~8653 

(227,827) 150,419 _.~Q8__8 __ 510,669. 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Tile CITY OF MANDEVILLF, LOUISIANA, adopted tile Home Rule Charter on November 16, 1985 under tile provisions of Article VI, Section 5, of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The City operates under a Mayor-Council form of govermnent and provides tlw following services as authorized by its charter: public safety, highways and streets, sanitation and utilities, health and social services, culture and recreation, public inrprovements, planning, and zoning, and general administrative services. The accounting and reporting policies of tile CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA, conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments except for the wduation of fixed assets as fmlher discussed in this note. Such accouutiug and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the guides set forth in the ~i~,!jf~nxa Muni~jp~l._AxtdjL.~ld Accounting G,~j~, and to the industry audit guide, AuOJl~ of State and Local_t3_o3g~mmg=otal Utli~ The following is a sunmlary of certain significant accounting policies 1. REPORTING ENTITY As the governing authority of the City, for financial reporting purposes, tile CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA, is considered a separate financial reporting entity. The financial reporqng entity consists of(a) the primary government (the City), (b) organizations for which tile primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary goverument arc such that exclusiou would cause the reporting entily's financial statements to be misleading or iucomplele. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of the CITY OF MANDEV1LLE, LOUISIANA, for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within 'tile reporting entity is financial aecountabilil.y. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 

2 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and a. Tile ability of the City to impose its will on that organization and/or b The pòteǹtiat for the organizatioa 'to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on tbe City. Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the City. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 



CITY OF MANDEVI1,LE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Con6nued) 1. REPORTING ENTITY (Continued) Based on the previous criteria, the City has determined tbat tbere are no component units that are part of the reporting entity. 2. FUND ACCOUNTING The accounts of the City are organized on tile basis of funds and account groups, each of which is a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of sell-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are alloeated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by wbich spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in tbis report, into five generic fund types and two broad fund categories as follows: GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS GENEIIAL FUND Tile General Fund is tile [,eneral operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fired. SPECIAL REVENUE FUNI)S The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. DEBT SERVICE FUND The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulatiou of resources for, and tbe payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds). FIDUCIARY FUND AGENCY FUND The Agency Fund is used to account for the assets held by the City as an agent for individuals and/or other funds. 



 
CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. FUND ACCOUNTING (Continued) PROPRIETARY FUND ENTERPRISE FUND Tbe Enterprise Fund is used to account for operatious (a) tbat arc financed arid operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where tile intent of the governing body is tbat the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or selvices to the general public on a eonlhming basis be financed or recovered primarily througb user cbarges; or (b) where tile governing body has decided tbat the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net iucome is appropriate for capital mainteuance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 3. FIXED ASSETS AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES The accounting and reporting treatment applied to tbe fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fuud are determined by its measurement focus, All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus. Tbis means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on tbeir balance sheets. Their reported fund balance is considered a measure of "available spendable resources". Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) aud decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in fund balance (net current assets). Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of "available spendable resources" during a period. Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operation are accounted for in a General Fixed Assets Account Group rather than in governmental funds. Fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than building, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, and lighting systems, have not been capitalized. Such assets normally are immovable and of value only to tbe City. Therefore, the purpose of stewardship for capital expenditures is satisfied without recording these assets. The City did not maintain a detailed property ledger fol either the Enterprise Fund or tbe General Fixed Assets Group of Accounts prior to September 1, 1979. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets, nor has interest been capitalized during the current year. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actua historical cost is not available. 



 
CITY OF MANI)EVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FIXED ASSETS AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) The City did not maintain inventories of fixed assets prior to September 1, 1979. Detailed records and the valuation of fixed asset additions for the following years were maintained: 
__Y~z~:F.,ndmg_ August 31, 1980 August 31, 1981 August 31, 1982 August 3 l, 1983 August 3t, 1984 August 31, 1985 August 31, 1986 August 31, 1987 August 31, 1988 August 31, 1989 August 31, 1990 August 31, 1991 August 31, 1992 August 31, 1993 Augus| 31, 1994 August 31, 1995 Augu~';t 31, 1996 August 31, 1997 
Tota 

Fixed Agent Addi|inn~ General Enterprise Fixed A,s~d~__ __ Fund $ 171,556 50,529 123,175 289,784 225,576 248,405 204,006 130,396 174,270 268,629 48,956 183,533 138,707 196,614 232,944 613,638 905,465 ____9~4.518 

$ 32,727 2,888 337,838 468,969 1,209,808 826,147 307,257 32,184 1,797,863 4,740,309 799,211 271,377 364,381 167,443 780,975 112,069 97,540 2.363.257 L~LLI.0,7OJ_ ~_14,712,243 
l)onated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair value on lhe date donated Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for n the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds. The two account groups are not "funds". They are concerned ordy with the n~easuremeul of financial position. They are not involved with measurement of results of operations. 
The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities associated with their activity are included on the balance sheet. The reported fund equity is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases and decreases in net total assets. 12 



 
CITY OF MANDEV]LLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FIXED ASSETS AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciatiou has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows: Sewerage System Equipment 
4. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

10 - 50 Years 3- 5 Years 
All governmental funds are accounted for usiug tile modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred except that principal and interest on general long-term debt is recognized when due. Purchase of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting," it is the City's policy to apply all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as all FASB Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee on Accounting Procedure issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The City has not adopted any FASB Statements or Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board ()pinions and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee on Accounting Procedure issued after November 30, 1989. 
5. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING All proposed budgets must be completed and submitted to tile City Council no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. The final budget must be adopted before the ensuing fiscal year begins. The CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA, adopted a line item budget on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for the following funds: General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Enterprise Fund. A formal budget was not adopted for the Debt Service Fund because effective budgetary control is alternately aclfieved through general obligation bond provisions. 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 7. INVENTORIES Goverrunental fund type inventories are basically accounted for using tile "purchases" method. It was not practicable to determine tile amount of governmental fund type inventories at August 31, 1!)97, and therefore, such inventories are not reported in the accompanying governmental fund type financial statements as required by generally accepted accounting principles. In the opinion of management, such inventories would be immaterial to tile financial statements. There exists inventories of cemetery plots of$15,583 and mausoleum crypts of $3,395 at August 31, 1997, These inventories are valued at cost. 

Materials and supplies inventory of the proprietary funds are stated at the lower of cost or market, or at cost, determined by the first-in, first-out method. 8. COMI?ARATIVE DATA Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in tile accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City's financial position and operations. However, comparative data has not been presented in each of the statements because their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. 
9. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW Total cohnnns on the Combined Statements - Overview are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operation, or changes in cash flows in conformity with generally accepted aceounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Inter-fund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 10. I'ROPERTY TAXES Property taxes are due on January I and delinquent if not paid by Marcia 31. Properly taxes are recorded as revenues upon receipt of payments. Properly on which tile taxes have not been paid is adjudicated ~,o the City after being offered for sale to the pub|it. Receivables - Tax liens is reflected in the financial statements. Total property tax revenue for tile year ended August 31, 1997 was $886,680 and is recorded in the funds as follows: General Fund Debt Service Fund $ 740,471 146~209 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Coniinued) 11, SALES TAXES Sales lax collectious for the year ended August 31, 1997 was $5,468,253 and was collected from the following sources: 1% Special Sales and Use Tax 1% Sales and Use Tax State Parish & Municipal Motor Vehicle Sales Tax %% Sales and Use Tax 

$ 1,907,917 1,907,917 698,461 953.958 
As of July 1, 1992, tile City is no longer the collecting agent for sales taxes. Sales taxcs are now being collected by tile St. Tammany Sheriff's Office for the entire parish. 12. ACCUMULATED UNPAID VACATION LEAVE AND SICK PAY An employee may accrue annual leave up to a maximum of 30 days. At termination, employees are paid for any accumulated annual leave. No payment is made to terminaled employees for accrued sick leave. The amount of accumulated annual leave payable in thc financial statements at August 31, 1997 is $134,156. 

13. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE Uncollectible amounts due for customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectability of the particular receivable. The allowance is $32,808 at August 31, 1997. 
NOTE B CHANGES IN FIXED ASSETS A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land Buildings Improvements Other Than Buildings Equipment 

Balance September 1, 1996 Additions $ 551,165 $ 91,058 1,438,222 126,570 820,350 2.332..83_[ 246,995 ___~39,895 

Balance August 31, Deletions 1997 $ 642,223 1,564,792 1,067,345 2.772.70~ Total $ 5.142.~_48 $___904.518 ~_ $ 6.047.06t~ 



 
CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE B CHANGES IN FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 
follows A summa .r.r.ry of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at August 3 I, 1997 Water and Sewer System and Equipment Construction in Progress 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation Net 
Depreciation expense for tile year ended August 31, 1997 was $459,225 $218,609 was depreciation on assets purchased with bond money. 

$ 16,270,455 1,626,6~! 17,897,105 3,592,3~ $ 14.304.71.5 

NOTE C CHANGES IN LONG-TERM I)EBT The following is a summary of bond transactions of the City for the year ended August 31, 19!}7: 
Bonds and C.ellifieates Payable at September 1, 1996 Bonds Retired 

Certificate of General Water lndeblc,~.t~_. .DJ~ligation Revenue Total _ 
$ 2,51(I,000 $ 8,253,000 $ 247,000 $ I1,010,000 ___J~2,fzO~O&Q) __ (403.000) __(20,000) __ (683.0013) Bonds and Certificates Payable at August 31, 1997 $ 2.2_5=Q._,_000 $_ 7.850.000 $~227.000 

17 

$10,327,000 



CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCI AL STATEMENTS 
NOTE D COMBINED SCtlEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE - AUGUST 31, 1997 
Sales Tax Bonds Series 1990. Issued 12/1/90 for $6,265,000 (Refimding Series 1987 Sales Tax Bonds) Payable from Special I% Sales Tax 

Series 1991. Issued 12/1/90 for $1,865,000 (Street Improvements) Payable from Special 1% Sales "Fax 

Police Complex Bonds 

Interest Payment Certificate % Dates Number Rate 
1/1 and 7/1 

1/1 and 7/1 

1998 1999 2000 20(11 20(12 2003 20(14 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

Bonds Issued 12/1/82 for 6/I and $250,000, Payable from 12/1 Ad Valorem Taxes 221 250 

6.60 6.70 6.80 6.85 6.90 6.95 7.00 7.05 7.10 7.20 7.20 7.20 
6.10 6.20 6.30 6.40 6.50 6.60 6.60 6.60 6.60 6.60 6.60 6.60 

Annual Serial Payments Years Amount Balance 
1998 $ 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 
1998 $ 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

275,000 295,000 315,000 335,000 360,000 385,000 410,000 440,000 470,000 505,000 540,000 575,000 
85,000 90,000 95,000 105,000 II0,000 120,000 130,000 135,000 150,000 155,000 170,000 185,000 

$ 275,000 295,000 315,000 335,000 360,000 385,000 410,000 440,000 470,000 505,000 540,000 575.000 4,~00Q 
$ 85,000 90,000 95,000 105,000 110,000 120,000 130,000 135,000 150,000 155,000 170,000 185.000 
_ 1,530~00Q 

7.0 1998 $ 30,000 ~ 30,000_ 30,00_0 



 
CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE D COMBINED SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE - AUGUST 31, 1997 (Continued) 
nterest Year or Certiticate % Payment Number Rate Water hnprovement Bonds Dates Bondslssued 2/l/94for 2/1 and $1,500,000, Payable from 8/I AdValoremTaxes 

Total General Obligation Bonds 

Revenue Bonds 

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Interest 

9.0 5.0 4.0 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.7 4.9 5.05 5.1 5.15 5.2 5.25 5.25 5.25 

Year or Payment Certificate % Dates Number Rate 

Anmml Serial Payments Years Amount Balance 
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

45,000 50,000 50,000 55,000 60,000 65,000 65,000 70,000 75,000 80,000 90,000 95,000 100,000 110,000 115,000 125,000 135,000 

$ 45,000 50,000 50,000 55,000 60,000 65,O0O 65,000 70,000 75,000 80,000 90,000 95,000 100,000 110,000 115,000 125,000 135.000 _ 1,385,000 

Annual Serial Payments Years Amount Balance Bonds Issued 12/8/80 for 12/8 1990-2005 5.00% $450,000 (Water and Sewer) 1997 Payable fi'om Water and 1998 Sewer Revenues 1999 2000 2001 Thereafter Total Revenue Bonds 

$ 21,000 22,000 23,000 24,000 25,000 112,00_0 



CITY OF MANI)EVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE D COMBINED SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE - AUGUST 31, 1997 (Continued) Interest Payment Certificate of Indebtedness Dates Certificates dated 2/17/94 for $3,000,000, Payable 2/1 and from Excess General 8/1 Fund Revenues 

Total Certificates of Indebtedness 

Year or Certificate Number 
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 

Annual Serial Payments % Rate Years Amount Balance 
4.82 4.82 4.82 4.82 4.82 4.82 4.82 
1998 $ 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 
275,000 290,000 305,000 320,000 335,000 355,000 370,000 
$ 275,000 290,000 305,000 320,000 335,000 355,000 370,000 

NOTE E ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS TO AMORTIZE LONG-TERM DEBT The following is a schedule of principal and interest debt service requirements to maturily: 
Year Ending August 31, 
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003-2114 

Certificate of Indebtedness 
$ 376,823 378,206 378,866 378,804 378,019 760,306 

General Obligation 
$ 935,115 906,450 902,825 907,161 908,945 7,048,330 

Waler Revenue Bonds Total 
$ 32,350 32,300 32,200 32,050 31,850 126,350 

$ 1,344,288 1,316,956 1,313,891 1,318,015 1,318,814 7,934,986 $ 21651~024 $ 11~608~826 $ 2871100 $ 1415461950 $1,820,886 is available in the l)ebt Service Fund to service the General Obligation 
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CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE E ANNUAL REQUII~dEMENTS TO AMORTIZE LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) There arc a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the water revenue bond indenture. The: status oftbese deposit requirements are as follows: 

Sinking Fund Reserve Fmld l)epreciatioa and Contingency Fund 

August 31, 1997 Required Balance Actual Balance 
24,198 $ 24,198 26,286 26,286 25536 25 536 

Variance- Favorable (Unfavorable) 

The Cily performed a defeasance of its Series 1987 Sales Tax Bonds in accordance with Chapter 14 of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended. An advance refunding was performed whereby new debt (Series 1990 Sales Tax Bonds) was issued to provide money to pay interest on old, outstartding debt as it becomes due and to pay principal on the old debt as it matures. The proceeds from the sale of the advance refunding bonds was placed in an irrevocable trust with Whitney National Bank (Escrow Agent) to be used solely for satisfying scheduled payments of both interest and principal of the defeasible debt. The total amount of defeased debt outstanding at August 31, 1997 is $3,380,000. 
NOTE F MAUSOLEUM ENDOWED CARE TRUST FUND The City entered into an agreement with the Citizens Bank and Trust Company on June 24, 1966 creating "Lake Lawn Park, Inc., Endowed Care Trust, Town of Mandeville". This trust ft0ad was created to provide for the maintenance and care of the mausoleum. On July 19, 1991, the account was transferred to the Whitney National Bank Trust Division upon the closing of the Trust Department at Citizens Bank. The trust can make disbursements to the city "upon presentation to the company of an itemized and notarized statement of maintenance expenses and costs approved and signed by the mayor". Tbis account is not reflected on the financial statements because the Trust Fund is not considered a part of the reporting entity. The balance oftbis account as of August 31, 1997 is: Money Market Deposit Account $ 40.607 



 
CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE G OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND I)ISCLOSURES Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure, as part of the combined financial statements, of certain information concerning individual fimds including: Individual fund inlerfund receivable and payable balances. Such balances at August 3 1997 were: 
Fund General Fund Debt Service Fund Capital Projects Enterprise Fund 

lnterfund Ike~_c.~Jvables $ 359,703 
__ 59.543 ~_419.246 

lnterfund Payables $ 5,906 257,700 59,543 _ 96.097 419.24~, 
NOTE H LITIGATION The City is a defendant in several lawsuits which are currently pending. The City persists in its vigorous defense of these lawsuits and maintains that the defenses available sbould shield the City from liability or, at a minimum, preclude the amount of damages songht by the plaintiffs. The majority of the cases are covered by insurance and, in the opinion of legal counsel for the City, the ultimate resolutions of these cases will not resull in a significant liability to the City. 
NOTE I RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND1TURF The reserve for capital expenditures is $1,710. The reserve for capital expenditures is restricted for certain police acquisitions. 
NOTE J SELF-INSURANCE PROGRAM As of March 1, 1991, the City became self-insured for up to $20,000 per employee with respect to its medical insurance. The plan is serviced by an independent service company. The City is also partially self-insured for up to $25,000 per occurrence/S75,000 aggregate for the year with respect to its property and casualty insurance. 

22 



NOTE K PENSION PLANS 
CITY OF MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (MERS) Plan Description and Provisions: All of the City's full-time employees, other titan police employees, participate in the MERS, a multiple-elnployer, cost sharing pension plan. The payroll for employees covered by the MERS for the year ended Augusi 31, 1997 was $1,359,640. The City's total payroll, excluding police department, was $ 1,417,082. Employees can retire providing they meet one of the following criteria Age 55 wflh thirty (30) years of creditable service Age 60 with a minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service Under age 60 with ten (10) years of creditable service eligible for disability benefits. Survivor's beuefits require twenty (20) years creditable service at death of member. Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance for any member shall consist of an amount equal to 2% of the member's final compensation multiplied by his years of creditable service. However, under certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. If a member's employment is tcrminaled before tile member is eligible for any benefits under MERS, the member shall receive a refund of his member eontribulions. Description of Funding Policy: The System's contribution requirements are not actuarially determined. Instead, tile contribution requirements are currently established by statute. As of July 1, 1996, the statutory rates were 5% member contribution and 3.25% employer contribution of the total covercd payroll. The City has elected to pay the member contribution as an additional benefit to (:it), employees. The City's contribution requirement for the year ended August 31, 1997 was $103,065 which represents 7.3% of covered payroll. 



CITY OF MANDI~VILLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE K PENSION PLANS (Continued) MUNICIPAL AND STATE POLICE EMPI.OYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (MSPERS) (Continued) Plan Description and Provision: (Continued) A member is eligible to receive disability benefits if he was an active contributing member of the Retirement System or, if he is no longer a member but has 20 years creditable service established in the System and suffers disability which has been certified by examination by a member oftl~e State-wide Medical Disability Board. A service related disability requires no certain number of years of creditable service, however, a non-service connected disability requires five years of creditable service. The disability benefits are calculated at three percent of average final compensation multiplied by years of creditable service, but shall not be less than 40% nor nrore than 60% of average final conrpensation. Upon reaching the age required for regular retirement, the disability pensioner receives the greater of disability benefit or accrued benefit earned to date of disability. l.lpon the death of an active contributing member, or disability retiree, the plan provides benefits for surviving spouses and minor children. Under certain conditions outlined in the statutes, the benefits range front 40-60% of the nrember's average final compensation. Description of Funding Policy: Effective July 1, 1994, contributions for all member employees are established by statute at 7.5% percent of employee's earnable compeusation excluding overtime, but including state supplemental pay and nine percent employer contribution. The City has elected to pay the member contribution as an additional beuefit to City police employees. The City's contribution requirement for the year ended August 31, i997 was $139,814 which represents 17.4% of covered payroll. "/'he amotmt reported below as "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases, estimated to be payable in the fiJtnre as a result of employee service to date. The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended to help users assess the plan's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among govermnent pension plans and employers. The MSPERS does not conduct separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations for individual employers. The pension benefit obligation at June 30, 1996 for the MSPERS as a whole, determined through an actuarial valuation performed as of that date, was $'777,717,671. The MSPERS net assets available for benefits on that date (valued at market) were $839,234,664. The City's contribution represented .99% of total actuarial contributions required. 


